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Anthony Williams

From: Ryan Falkenmire <Ryan.Falkenmire@portstephens.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 26 August 2021 4:59 PM
To: Anthony Williams; Lydia Kuczera
Subject: RE: PROPOSED MODIFICATION TO MP 07_0094-MOD4 ‘SALT ASH SAND QUARRY’ 

Hi Anthony, 
 
I requested comment from our traffic engineers on your proposed modification. They noted that 
the proposal does not appear represent an intensification of heavy vehicle movements and as 
such, did not raise any objections. 
 
They also noted extending the hours of operation will allow some of the heavy vehicle movements 
to occur outside of the peak travel times on Nelson Bay Road, which should not negatively impact 
safety and congestion. 
 
Hopefully this advice assists in your endeavours.  
 
Kind Regards,  
 

 

Ryan Falkenmire 
Development Planning Coordinator 

p 02 4988 0562 | m 0428 623 300 
w portstephens.nsw.gov.au  

    

 

 
   
 

From: Anthony Williams <anthonywilliams@wppgroup.com.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 25 August 2021 11:52 AM 
To: Rean Lourens <Rean.Lourens@portstephens.nsw.gov.au>; Lydia Kuczera <lydiakuczera@wppgroup.com.au> 
Cc: Ryan Falkenmire <Ryan.Falkenmire@portstephens.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: PROPOSED MODIFICATION TO MP 07_0094-MOD4 ‘SALT ASH SAND QUARRY’  
 
Thanks Rean, 
 
Best of luck with your secondment. 
 
Regards 
 
Anthony 
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From: Rean Lourens <Rean.Lourens@portstephens.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 25 August 2021 11:28 AM 
To: Lydia Kuczera <lydiakuczera@wppgroup.com.au>; Anthony Williams <anthonywilliams@wppgroup.com.au> 
Cc: Ryan Falkenmire <Ryan.Falkenmire@portstephens.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: PROPOSED MODIFICATION TO MP 07_0094-MOD4 ‘SALT ASH SAND QUARRY’  
 
Hi Anthony / Lydia, 
 
I’ve been seconded to the Natural Resources team for 12 months. 
 
It would be appreciated if you refer all DA matters to Ryan Falkenmire during this period. 
 
Regards, 
 

 

Rean Lourens 
Natural Resources Coordinator 

p 02 4988 0563 | w portstephens.nsw.gov.au  

    

 

 
   

From: Lydia Kuczera [mailto:lydiakuczera@wppgroup.com.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 25 August 2021 11:08 AM 
To: Rean Lourens <Rean.Lourens@portstephens.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Anthony Williams <anthonywilliams@wppgroup.com.au> 
Subject: PROPOSED MODIFICATION TO MP 07_0094-MOD4 ‘SALT ASH SAND QUARRY’  
 
Good morning Rean, 
 
I am writing to you in relation to a Section 4.55(1A) Modification Application currently under assessment by the 
NSW Department of Planning, Industry and Environment (DPIE). The application relates to the Salt Ash Sand Quarry 
Major Projects Approval and seeks to rationalise select conditions of the consent including with respect to truck 
movements. 
 
In response to additional information requested by DPIE regarding traffic impacts, we are seeking Council’s feedback 
on the proposal. To facilitate consultation with Council, please find attached relevant background information 
regarding the proposed modification, including road safety and traffic advice from Intersect Traffic. 
 
Should you have any questions in relation to the attached, please do not hesitate to contact Anthony Williams (cc’d 
into this email) on 0484 694 122 or anthonywilliams@wppgroup.com.au. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 

LYDIA KUCZERA  |  Town Planner 
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Please note I usually work Tuesdays to Thursdays (inclusive) 

E lydiakuczera@wppgroup.com.au   

A 60 Denison Street Hamilton East NSW 2303 
P 0434 513 698 

W www.wppgroup.com.au   
 
***************** Confidentiality and Disclaimer Statement ***************** 
This email and any attachments are intended for the named recipient only and may 
contain private, confidential or legally privileged information as well as copyright 
material. Port Stephens Council does not waive any client legal privilege attaching to 
this email. The information must not be copied, printed, distributed or adapted 
without Council’s consent.  If you are not the intended recipient you must not 
reproduce or distribute any part of this email, disclose its contents to any other 
party, or take any action in reliance on it.  If you have received this email in 
error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the message from your 
computer.   
 
This email does not constitute a representation by the Port Stephens Council unless 
the author is legally entitled to do so. Any email message sent or received by Port 
Stephens Council may need to be disclosed by the Council under the provisions of the 
Government Information (Public Access) Act 2009 (NSW). Any email message sent or 
received by Council may be saved in Council’s Electronic Document Management System. 
 
This email and any attachments have been virus scanned however Port Stephens Council 
does not represent or warrant that this communication is secure and free from computer 
viruses or other defects and will not affect your computer.  No liability is accepted 
for any loss or damage resulting from a computer virus, or resulting from a delay or 
defect in transmission of this email or any attached file. This notice should not be 
amended or deleted. 
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